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Christine Whyte

From: Dilys Pryor <DilysP@phillips-planning.co.uk>

Sent: 10 September 2015 12:44

To: Local Plan

Subject: Representation to Site Allocations & Development Management Policies Plan

Attachments: SADM Response Form submitted 10.09.15. (PPS Ltd obo Mr M. Homan).pdf

Please find attached completed Representation Form in response to the above on behalf of our client Mr M. Homan.

Your sincerely,

John Phillips

Dilys Pryor
Secretary to John Phillips

Phillips Planning Services Ltd

Office Tel - 01234 272829
Office Fax - 01234 271412

E-mail - dilysp@phillips-planning.co.uk
Website - www.phillips-planning.co.uk

Registered no: 2696302
Registered Office England and Wales

Disclaimer
The Information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. Access to this message by any other person is not permitted. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful. Unless otherwise stated the content of this email is only governed by
English Law












